



# AMIR HAJIRNIA

PRODUCER/EDITOR

## CONTACT

ahajirnia@hotmail.com

909-993-2400

[amirhajirnia.com](http://amirhajirnia.com)

I'm a visual storyteller and writer with 5+ years of Editorial Marketing experience. It has been my lifelong dream to create trailers, to make art that connects with people on an emotional level.

I strive to make the most captivating creative to hype up the audience and drive real results.

## Experience

### **ABC/HULU - The Walt Disney Company**

*Producer/ Assistant Editor*  
(Feb 2022 - Present)

**Titles:** *The Academy Awards, Abbott Elementary, Shark Tank, Deli Boys, Love Thy Nader, 9-1-1, The Bachelorette, Dancing with the Stars, etc.*

Produce and edit spots for On-Air Promo and Social  
Create social-forward content, garnering over millions of views

Manage Shoot and Daily Footage

Dynamic Subtitling, Social Resizing

Direct on-set BTS (Oscars, Hulu Podcasts, ABC)

Earned GEMA Bronze, Silver, and Gold on various campaigns

### **CBS - Television Academy Foundation**

*Star Trek Command Training Program Intern*  
(June 2021 - Dec 2021)

Shadowed Showrunners and Executive Producers  
Assisted Writers with script breakdown and feedback  
Pitched and worked on episodes for

#### **Star Trek: Short Treks**

Coordinate and manage annual **Star Trek Day**

### **Pasadena Media**

*Production Assistant / Editor*  
(September 2019 - March 2020)

Editor for Arroyo Live and News Rap, Daily News Segment

Captured interviews and BTS for News Rap

Produce Annual Black History Month Parade

Curated Local Talent to deliver diverse content

## Expertise

- Advanced in Adobe Creative Suite
- Post Production: Color Correction, Sound Mixing, Subtitling, Resizing
- Asset Organization and Media Management
- Social Media Content Creator: 500+ Videos & 5M views
- Competitive Street Fighter Player, Won Free Chipotle
- Certified Cookie Monster

## Education

California State University, Fullerton

- **BFA, Summa Cum Laude 4.0 GPA**